HILLTOWN TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MEETING JUNE 11, 1984

The meeting of the Hilltown Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by the Chairman, Mr. Pischl, at 7:30 P.M.

Members present were:

Mr. Vincent Pischl, Chairman Mrs. Mary Lockard, Vice Chairman Mr. Robert H. Grunmeier, Supervisor

Others present were:

Mr. C. Robert Wynn, Twp. Coordinator Mrs. Gloria Neiman, Secretary Chief George Egly, Police Department Thomas Buzby, Road Superintendent

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Mr. Pischl.

- A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mrs. Lockard moved that the minutes of the meeting of May 29, 1984 be approved as submitted; Mr. Grunmeier seconded, and motion was carried unanimously.
- B. TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer's Report was read by Mr. Wynn; motion was made by Mr. Grunmeier to accept the report as given; seconded by Mrs. Lockard and carried unanimously.
- C. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Current billing in the amount of \$19,732.89 (with an additional Street Light Tax Account bill of \$312.53) was approved by the Board. Motion was made by Mrs. Lockard to pay bills when due, seconded by Mr. Grunmeier and carried unanimously.
- D. CONFIRMED APPOINTMENTS: There were no confirmed appointments; however, Mrs. Judy Greenhalgh was present to voice her concerns over the Vernon Horn Quarry and requested that monthly inspections be made (as per the Township's agreement with Mr. Horn). She stated that there are crates, iron, and steel on the property and (in her opinion) it is beginning to look like a landfill. In answer to her question regarding the water, Mr. Wynn advised that under the abatement plan the landfill well is to be continuously pumped and discharged to a sewage treatment facility. Mr. Horn has not complied with this requirement and legal action has been taken. Mrs. Greenhalgh also questioned the replacement of trees in the area and was told that Haines & Kibblehouse have been advised that they are to perform this work. The Supervisors agreed that Mr. Wynn will perform monthly inspections of the area.

E. TOWNSHIP COORDINATOR'S REPORT:

- 1) Old Business:
 - a. Campbell Property Nothing new to report.
 - b. East Summit Street Speed Limit Ordinance restricting speed limit to 35 m.p.h. will be advertised this week for adoption at next Supervisors' meeting (6/25/84).
 - c. Hilltown Pike Mr. Wynn met with Mr. Jack Cauley of P P & L to determine street lighting to be installed at curves. The Supervisors approved Mr. Cauley's recommendation of one 25,000 lumen light at Hilltown Pike (Rt. 152) & Broad St. and one 16,000 lumen light at Swartley Road & Hilltown Pike at a cost of \$413.43 per year for both lights. Mrs. Lockard made a motion to approve the agreement with P P & L for installation of sodium vapor lights at the indicated locations, Mr. Grunmeier seconded and motion was carried unanimously.
- 2) New Business:
 - a. Civic Sunday The Supervisors agreed upon August 12th as the date for Civic Sunday, with a rain date of Aug. 19th.

POLICE CHIEF'S REPORT: The report was read by Chief Egly, who noted that corrections be made in the Total Motor Vehicle Arrests (revised report will be submitted). Mrs. Lockard moved to accept the Chief's Report, subject to corrections, Mr. Grunmeier seconded and motion was carried unanimously.

The Chief also presented a letter to the Board with the recommendation that Officer William Leyden be named Detective to aid Detective Lt. Trauger with his work load. The Board tabled discussion of same until their next meeting.

Additionally, Chief Egly requested permission to set up the traffic unit in the old Zoning Office in the Township Building. Mr. Wynn will look into telephone service for that office.

After some discussion regarding the delivery of the marked police car on order (which has been back ordered), the Board advised the Chief to report back at the next meeting regarding expected date of delivery.

- PUBLIC WORKS REPORT: The report was read by Tom Buzby, Road Superintendent; a copy of same is on file at the Township office. Mr. Buzby reported that the crew is now preparing the G. roads for oil and chipping.
- PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. John Snyder, President of Line Lexington Fire Company, presented the May Fire Report noting that there were 5 fire calls, 3 of which were in Hilltown Township. H.

CORRESPONDENCE: I.

- Certification of Appreciation was received from the Bucks County Vietnam War Memorial Fund, acknowledging the Township's contribution of \$500 to same.
- Letter received from Stanford S. Hunn Associates regarding 2) Telford Industrial Development Authority (Robert L. Reep) the Township must hold a public hearing (with publication
 in the newspaper 14 days prior to date of hearing) in
 order to renew the Authority's note to Union National Bank & Trust Company. Township Solicitor, Jeff Drake, will discuss this matter with Mr. Wynn.

SUPERVISOR'S COMMENTS: J.

- Reminder Meeting with New Britain Township, Tuesday, June 12th, 7:30 P.M. at New Britain Township Building to review Line Lexington Sewer Study.
- Mr. Pischl reminded the Supervisors of meeting to be held on June 19th -- 7:30 P.M. at the Township Building for negotiation of police contract.

There being no further business, a motion of adjournment was made by Mary Lockard, seconded by Robert Grunmeier. Adjournment at 8:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Gloria Neima

Gloria Neiman

Secretary